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October 1, 2013 
 
 

D. Berry Baxter, Esq. 
Berry, Floyd & Baxter P.S.C.  
117 West Main Street 
LaGrange, Kentucky 40031 
 
Re: Case No. 2013-00331 
 Henry County Water District No. 2 
 
Dear Mr. Baxter: 
 

The enclosed documents have been filed in the record of the above-referenced 
case.  Any objections to this action should be submitted to the Commission within five 
days of receipt of this letter.   
 

Sincerely,  

 
Jeff Derouen 
Executive Director 

gw 
Enclosures 

1. E-mail Msg dtd 30 Sep 2013 
2. Ltr dtd 30 Sep 2013 
3. Ltr dtd 23 Sep 2013 
4. Bid Tabulation 
5. HCWD2 Resolution 
6. KIA Commitment Ltr 
7. E-mail Msg dtd 20 Sep 2013 

 

Steven L. Beshear 
Governor 
 
Leonard K. Peters 
Secretary 
Energy and Environment Cabinet 
 

David L. Armstrong 
Chairman 

 
James W. Gardner 

Vice Chairman 
 

Linda K. Breathitt 
Commissioner 

 
 
 

Commonwealth of Kentucky 
Public Service Commission 

211 Sower Blvd. 
P.O. Box 615 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615 
Telephone: (502) 564-3940 

Fax: (502) 564-3460 
psc.ky.gov 

 



From: D. Berry Baxter
To: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)
Cc: "James Simpson"; "Green, Tom"
Subject: RE: Case No. 2013-00331: Henry County Water District No. 2
Date: Monday, September 30, 2013 1:40:51 PM
Attachments: PSC Cover letter.PDF

Resolution of HCWD#2.pdf
Contract Award Recommendation.pdf
KIA Commitmnt ltr.pdf
Morton bid-tab.pdf

Mr. Wuetcher:  Please see attached in response to your email below.  Thank you for your attention
to this matter.  If you need anything else, please let me know.
 
D. Berry Baxter
Attorney At Law
Berry, Floyd & Baxter, PSC
117 West Main Street
LaGrange, KY 40031
baxterlaw@me.com
502.225.0050 (o)
502.225.0550 (f)
 
 
Note: This email contains PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information intended only for the use of
the specific individual or entity named above. If you or your employer are not the intended
recipient of this email or an employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized dissemination or copying of this email or
the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please
immediately reply to the sender. Thank you.
 
 
 
From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC) [mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov] 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 5:02 PM
To: D. Berry Baxter (baxterlaw@me.com)
Cc: jimmy simpson
Subject: Case No. 2013-00331: Henry County Water District No. 2
Importance: High
 
Mr. Baxter:
 
Commission Staff is reviewing the application filed in the above-referenced case.  To expedite the
review process, Commission Staff respectfully requests that Henry County Water District No. 2
submit the following documents:
 

-          The final bid tabulation certified by the Project Engineer
-          The Project Engineer’s recommendation re: the selection of the project contractor
-          The minutes of the meeting of Henry County Water District No. 2’s Board of

mailto:baxterlaw@me.com
mailto:JWuetcher@ky.gov
mailto:jsimpson@hcwd2.com
mailto:Thomas.Green@tetratech.com



BERRY, FLOYD & BAXTER, P.S.C.
ATTORNEYS AND CODT{SELORS AT LAW


117 WEST MAIN STREET


LAGRANGE. KENTUCKY 4OO3 1
(s02) 22s-0050


FACSIMILE: (502) 225 -0550


E-MAIL: baxterlaw@icloud.corn
ESTABTISHED IN 1927


D. Berry Baxter fohn M.  Berry  (1900-1991)


Of Counsel: fohn \1. Bern, fr .


September 30 ,2A13


Mr. Gerald Wuetcher
Assistant General Counsel
Public Service Commission of Kentucky
211 Dower Blvd.
P.O. Box 6 '15
Frankfort, KY 40602


RE: Case No 2013-00331: Henry County Water Distr ict No. 2


Dear Mr. Wuetcher:


Pursuant to your email  sent to the undersigned on September 20 ,2013, I  am enclosing
the fol lowing documents for the information of Commission staff as requested:


-The final bid tabulation ceftif ied by the Project Engineer
-The Project Engineer's recommendation re: the selection of the project contractor
-The Resolut ion of Henry County Water Distr ict No. 2's Board of Commissioners in which the
Board selected by formal vote the project contractor
-The condit ional commitment letter that KIA issued to Henry County Water Distr ict No. 2
regarding the proposed project


Please advise i f  you require any addit ional information.


Very truly yours,


DBB:dbb
cc: James Simpson w/o enc.



























































































Commissioners in which the Board selected by formal vote the project contractor
-          The conditional commitment letter that KIA issued to Henry County Water District No. 2

regarding the proposed project
 
These documents may be submitted in electronic format by scanning and placing into a portable
document format and e-mailing to me.  I will then ensure that the documents are placed into the
case record and circulated to the Commission and its Staff.
 
If you have any questions, please telephone or e-mail me.
 
Respectfully,

 
 
Gerald E. Wuetcher
Executive Advisor/Attorney
Public Service Commission of Kentucky
gerald.wuetcher@ky.gov
Office: (502) 564-3940
Direct: (502) 782-2590
Cell:  (502) 229-6500
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











































From: Wuetcher, Jerry (PSC)
To: D. Berry Baxter (baxterlaw@me.com)
Cc: jimmy simpson
Bcc: Wakim, George W (PSC)
Subject: Case No. 2013-00331: Henry County Water District No. 2
Date: Friday, September 20, 2013 5:01:53 PM
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
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